Roman Catholic Diocese of Calgary Archives

Finding Aid - Airdrie, St. Paul ()

Generated by Roman Catholic Diocese of Calgary Archives on July 16, 2024 Language of description: English

Roman Catholic Diocese of Calgary Archives Catholic Pastoral Centre 120 - 17 Avenue SW Calgary Alberta Canada T2S 2T2

Telephone: 403-218-5502

Email: carol.hollywood@calgarydiocese.ca

http://rcdcarchives.ica-atom.org/

http://rcdcarchives.ica-atom.org/airdire-st-paul

Airdrie, St. Paul

Table of contents

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	3
Access points	3
Series descriptions	4

Summary information

Repository: Roman Catholic Diocese of Calgary Archives

Title: Airdrie, St. Paul

Date: 1972-2001 (creation)

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

Dates of creation,

Created May 21, 2021

revision and deletion:

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

This community had been a mission of Carstairs and then of the Forest Lawn Church, [Holy Trinity] in Calgary before Holy Trinity was erected as a parish. Then it reverted to being a mission of Carstairs. Its first Sunday Mass was celebrated by Fr. Jim Clancy in the Community Hall in September 1962. Not regularly celebrated until 1969 a Saturday afternoon Mass was celebrated in the Airdrie United Church until St. Paul was erected as a parish on May 7, 1972 with Fr. John Palardy, then Chancellor, attending if from Calgary. [FBTC, 328]

Scope and content

Fonds consists of papers of the parish of St. Paul's, Airdrie. Includes parish history, booklets of dedication and blessing, photograph, and decree of alteration from Jul 7, 2001.

Notes

Other notes

• **Publication status**: Published

Access points

- Airdrie, AB (place)
- Airdrie, AB (place)

Series descriptions

Box: 191.4096

Scope and content:

Reference code

ASP C-1

File - Parish files

1972-2001

1 cm of textual records: [2 photograph included]

Physical storage:
Box: 53.1322

Physical storage:
Box: 53.1324

Physical storage:

response of the parish to the Diocesan Planning Commission, Oct 30, 2000.

File consists of parish history, including 2 photographs, booklet for the dedication and blessings of the new church building, Apr 27, 1984 and a copy of the decree of alteration dated Jul 7, 2001 and the